

DAVIDE DE MASI

Website: www.davidedemasi.co.uk
Email: davidedemasi@hotmail.co.uk

Mobile: 07809204851
Nationality: British
Date of Birth 15/07/1987

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a free lancer that specialises in filming, editing and photography. I studied broadcasting, but I found myself working in hospitality and in and around live events. I have a genuine interest in big projects and seeing how they develop from the ground up. I had gained 4 promotions in 5 years within hospitality. I am honest and hardworking and I see common sense as my greatest strength. I like to be pushed and challenged with work. I like organisation, clear structure and logic. I strive in leading a team and have the drive to work on my own as well. I'm at a place in my career where I really want to move forward and combine my managerial leadership with all my broadcast knowledge. I have a keen interest in sport, especially football.

EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE USED:

Canon 7D and 5D, Sony FS7 (Good)	Final Cut Pro (Good)
Adobe Premiere (Good)	Adobe After Affects (Good)
	Adobe Photoshop (Good)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

May 2011 – Present: Freelance Videographer, Photographer, Editor and Production Operative.
Aug 2010 – Present: Casting Collective - Extra Steven Spielberg's - "Warhorse" plus many more.
Sept 2017 – Feb 2019: News UK – Dream team FC - Casual Video Producer. Predominantly editing and script writing, with filming and acting as part of the role.
Nov 2016 – Sept 2017: O2 Arena Senior Suite Manager – O2 Arena, North Greenwich, London.
April 2015 – Nov 2016: O2 Arena Suite Manager – O2 Arena.
May 2011 – April 2015: O2 Arena Suite Attendant, Senior Suite Attendant, Supervisor – O2 Arena.
Jan – Sept 2014: Brooklyn Bowl London – Lane Tech – June 2014 - Floor Captain.
May 2011 – August 2013: Photographer – Allens Of Mayfair, London Butchers.
Feb - March 2013: Manoto TV – Production Assistant.
Jan and May 2013: Raise The Roof Productions - Glasgow – Runner/Driver.
July 2012 - Aug 2012: OBS – Camera Assistant – Olympic Football, Hampden Park.

PREVIOUS WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2012: Brit WrestFest – Camera Operator – British Wrestling, Elephant and Castle.
Feb 2012: Unisport Online – Camera operator – Rugby, Twickenham Stoop.
Nov 2011: OBS Training Scheme – Camera Assistant.
April - Aug 2010: Chocolate Films and Metropolitan Archives documentary making.
Sept 7th - 11th 2009: The Mill - London- 3 days in the MCR and 2 days in Mill TV department.

EDUCATION

Sept 2011 - June 2012: Ravensbourne – BA (Hons) Broadcast Production Degree.
Sept 2009 - June 2011: Ravensbourne – Foundation Degree Broadcast Operations.
Sept 2008 - June 2009: Ravensbourne – Foundation Diploma in Media Production.
Sept 1998 - July 2004: Bennett Memorial Diocesan School, Tunbridge Wells.

REFERENCES

Mr Rory Harper: Head of Video, News UK – Dream Team, 1 London Bridge Street, London SE1 9GF. Tel: 020 7782 1770 Email: rory.harper@newsuk.co.uk
Mr Bob Welch: Events Manager, The O2. Tel: 0208 463 2871 Email: bob.welch@theO2.co.uk